Fahmi Elhipper Mohamed Higazy

Tel: 00966537748459

Email: fahmihigazy@gmail.com

HSE Specialist

PERSONAL STATEMENT

As am HSE Specialist, my primary objective is to impart the fullest of my abilities in ensuring that all the people involved in the company comply with the health, safety, and environmental protocols. My more than 13 years of experience as HSE specialist has broadened my understanding and enhanced my skills in develop and implement companies HSE plan and procedures as well as developing incident prevention plans. Among my aims is to ensure that every employee is well-equipped to respond to emergencies by designing and conducting regular drills. I also aspire to constantly improve my administrative abilities and to cultivate the safest working environment possible for all.

General Statute:-

■ Date of Birth: 1 january1977

Religion: Muslim.

Nationality: Sudanese.

Marital status: married.

Statute: Male.

PERSONAL SKILLS AND COMPETENCES

- Substantial experience in monitoring various activities in high risk such as (construction, oil& gas, Electrical, Mining and industries...etc.
- Excellent knowledge of various EHS principles and regulations.
- Good knowledge of Health, Safety and Environmental regulations.
- Ability to prepare & manage safety committee minutes of meetings.
- Ability to conduct site inspection & audit programs.

PERSONAL QUALIFICATIONS

Education:-

 B.sc Chemical Laboratory of Science Collage, Sudan University of Science & Technology (2003).

Training & Course:-

- NEBOSH (International General Certificate) (02-May-2014).
- ISO 45001:2018 Principles of Occupational Health and Safety Management Systems
- OSHA 30 Hour's Construction Industrial (17- May-2011).
- IASP (International Association Safety Professional) (15- Jan-2014.
- Advance Risk Assessment Course (15- Aug-2018)
- OHSAS 18001:2007 course (22-Dec-2010).
- Fundamentals of OSH in oil & Gas Industrial (15. Nov.2012).
- Scaffolding Awareness for Safety Officer (14. May.2011).
- Diploma in Safety & Security Management (05. Jan. 2011).
- Firefighting Rescue & Safety (16. Aug.2008)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

> Safety Officer Higleig Petroleum Services CO (FAS Project)- Client – GNPOC) (11-May-2006 to 11-Oct-2006)

- Implement all project plan & procedures.
- Prepare monthly statistics.
- Prepare the checklist.
- Accident reports.
- Conduct weekly Toolbox talk at site.
- Arrange the safety classes/training.
- Making daily safety inspections of job sites and taking the necessary immediate corrective action to eliminate unsafe acts and/or conditions.
- Arrange first aid training classes.
- Follow up the daily PTW issued for running activities & implement at site.

> Safety Supervisor ALDAIRA CO (Road Construction Project) -(Client -GNPOC) -(13-Nov-2006 to 13-Nov-2007).

- Implement all project plan & procedures.
- Monitored all health and safety activities and ensured appropriate implementation.
- Performed routine inspections and audit as per HSE procedures.
- Implemented various health and safety regulations as per required procedures.
- Participated in investigations for all accidents.
- Monitored inquiries for HSE issues from internal and external parties.

- Planned and implemented various preventative activities to prevent all losses.
- Designed & implement HSE training program for all staff members.

Safety Supervisor AKADABI STEEL Co (Industrials Construction) -(Client -Akadabi) - (12-Dec-2007 to 05-Aug-2010).

- develop, implement and monitor Board Occupational Health and Safety Policy, Programs, and Procedures
- Provide induction training to all employees before they start Work.
- Monitoring, reporting & investigating incidents including near Misses.
- Monitor site & perform daily inspection to ensure work-area is free of hazards and identify any unsafe acts or unsafe Conditions.
- Ensure implementation of work permit system for all jobs at Work-sites.
- Provide weekly HSE performance reports and compile other statistics on request.
- Checking vehicles and equipment's.
- Supervises inspection of facilities and developing safety Procedures.
- Render HSE advice to project personnel & monitor compliance with safety policy.

➤ Safety Officer CHRIS for contracting Co (Tower Building Construction Project) -(Client-Sudan Government) -(August-2010 to march-2011).

- Develop & implement HSE project plan & procedures.
- Provide induction training to all employees before they start Work.
- Monitoring, reporting & investigating incidents including near Misses.
- Administered all emergency response activities and recommended improvements as per requirement.
- Conduct regular toolbox training at worksite.
- Provide daily HSE performance reports and compile other statistics on request.
- Supervises the provision & using of PPEs.
- Attending weekly project safety meeting with client.

> Safety Officer BUZLUKLAR Co (Tower Buildings Construction Project (MUSHARIB)-(Client Diary Qatari Co) -(March-2011 to Sep-2011).

- Develop & implement HSE project plan & procedures.
- Provide induction training to all employees before they start Work.
- Monitoring, reporting & investigating incidents including near Misses.
- Administered all emergency response activities and recommended improvements as per requirement.
- Conduct regular toolbox training at worksite.
- Provide daily HSE performance reports and compile other statistics on request.

- Supervises the provision & using of PPEs.
- Attending weekly project safety meeting with client.

Safety Supervisor AKADABI STEEL Co (Industrials & Construction) -(Client – Akadabi Steel Co) -(Feb -2012 to 28-Apr-2013).

- Develop, implement and monitor Board Occupational Health and Safety Policy, Programs, and Procedures
- Provide induction training to all employees before they start Work.
- Monitoring, reporting & investigating incidents including near Misses.
- Monitor site & perform daily inspection to ensure work-area is free of hazards and identify any unsafe acts or unsafe Conditions.
- Ensure implementation of work permit system for all jobs at Work-sites.
- Provide weekly HSE performance reports and compile other statistics on request.
- Checking vehicles and equipment's.
- Supervises inspection of facilities and developing safety Procedures.

➤ Safety Coordinator BEACON TECHS (Logistics Project) (Client- Zain Co) - (May 2013 up – to Nov-2014.)

- Ensure compliance to Health, Safety and Environment.
- Preparation of project HSE Plan& programs.
- Updating HSE Management System Manual
- Managing Journey and maintaining vehicle.
- Inducting new employees.
- Preparing Hazard Identification forms and discussing its reports with staff.
- Preparation and Updating the Key performance Indicators [KPI].
- Ensuring PPE compliance before the commencement of work.
- Organizing `Learning from Incidents` (LFI) discussions with staff.
- Attending weekly project safety meeting with client.
- Supervises inspection of facilities and developing safety Procedures.

Safety Engineer DELGO Mining (Mining Project) (Client -Sudan Ministry of Mining) - (Nov 2014 up – to Mar 2015).

- Ensure that all in field activities and equipment's are in accordance with HSE regulations, policies and standards for best practices.
- Participate/Lead in associated HSE Inspections, Audits and Meetings.
- Participate in Job Hazard Analysis, Review Method of Statement, develop Safe Work Plans.
- Implementation of Emergency Response Plans, facilitation of drill and trainings.
- Preparing safety instructions and follow up safety regulation.

- Follow up safety trainings and refreshment safety information based on clear and easy understanding for workers, foremen, and supervisors.
- Prepare monthly and weekly safety meetings.
- Preparing safety trainings to all labors in site & follow up the agenda training.
- Coordination between the worksite safety requirement and all staff working in the same worksite.
- Follow periodical safety inspection at jobsite and correct unsafe conditions.

Safety Engineer- MASAR Consulting Engineers (Client -Saudi Electricity Company (SEC) – Riyadh Metro Project (29-Apr 2015 up-to 31-Dec-2019)

- Apply& develop Client HSE Plan & Procedures.
- Conduct daily inspection & monitoring of work site.
- To Advice & share supervision with contractors safety personnel to make workplace safe.
- Report & investigate all incidents to client.
- Provide Safety Training.
- Follow periodical safety inspection at jobsite and correct unsafe conditions.
- Checks the personal protective equipment (PPE) provided for employees.
- Looks for the proper placement of warning signs throughout the workplace.
- Attendance regular site meeting.
- Carried company internal safety audit yearly.
- Provide weekly HSE statistics report.

Safety Engineer- Palace Consulting Engineers (Client -Saudi Electricity Company (SEC) – Riyadh EHV-HV Projects (Jan-2020 up-to Date)

- Apply& develop Client HSE Plan & Procedures.
- Conduct daily inspection & monitoring of work site.
- To Advice & share supervision with contractors safety personnel to make workplace safe.
- Report & investigate all incidents to client.
- Provide Safety Training Such as TBT.
- Follow periodical safety inspection at jobsite and correct unsafe conditions.
- Checks the personal protective equipment (PPE) provided for employees.
- Looks for the proper placement of warning signs throughout the workplace.
- Attendance regular site safety committee meeting.
- Carried company internal safety audit regularly.
- Provide weekly HSE statistics report.
- Provide Monthly HSE performance reports and compile other statistics on request.